

HALWELL & MORELEIGH

PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Sall Winstanley
Barton Cottage
Woodleigh
Kingsbridge TQ7 4DG
E-mail: halwellandmoreleighclerk@googlemail.com

The following Councillors are summoned to attend:

D. Treeby, A. Dalgliesh, J. Collins, M. McInerney, J. Mussen, N. Palmer, R. Tozer, H. Reeve, P. Westlake

Clr. Rufus Gilbert, Cllr. Simon Rake and members of the public are invited to attend.

Halwell & Moreleigh Parish Council Meeting

in Moreleigh Village Hall, Moreleigh
on the Monday 17th February 2025 at 7.00 pm

OPEN FORUM – for members of the public to speak

COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT -

DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT –

1. APOLOGIES –
2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 16th January 2025
If agreed to be signed by the Chair as a true and correct record
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST –
Members are invited to declare any personal or disclosable pecuniary interests, including the nature and extent of such interests they may have in any items to be considered at this meeting.
4. CLERK'S REPORT
To receive an update from the clerk on matters ongoing and for councillors to high light matters which require attention or future agenda items **Unpaid bills, end of year accounts**
5. CHAIR'S REPORT
6. To consider co-opting Ryan Chalk or Jax Williams to fill the vacancy on the PC.
7. PLANNING & PLANNING MATTERS - None
8. FINANCIAL MATTERS:
 - a) To approve payment of the following bank transfer
 - £369.92 - S. Winstanley (Jan)
 - £40.00 – S. Winstanley (reimburse for ½ Microsoft 365)
 - £480.00 – C.P Reeve – Cutting playing field
 - £5865.00 – L. McCarthy – bus shelter
 - £507.00 – Future Client – pump track
 - £369.92 – S. Winstanley (Feb)
 - £1488.00 – The Plastic Co. – pump track benches

b) Cash at bank £17,485.54

Pump track funds

Crowdfunder	12,103.20
"	8,000.00
Main Grant	20,000.00
Bike fundraise	510.00
DCC grant	1,000.00
SHDC grant	1,000.00
Section 106	7386.80
"	2368.50
Total Income	52,368.50

d) To discuss Lloyds Bank new rules for a monthly charge for the account

9. Update from the sub-committee on pump track.
10. To discuss purchasing another VAS.
11. CORRESPONDENCE -
12. COUNCILLORS' REPORTS –To receive updates from councillors on matters of special responsibility:-
13. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING at Halwell & Moreleigh Village Hall at 7pm on 17th March 2025**

S. Winstanley
Clerk to Halwell & Moreleigh Parish Council

12th January 2025